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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
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TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  [Administrative Code - Waiving Contracting Requirements for a Port Lease with CAST at Large 

LLC] 
DATE:  April 29, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance waiving the contracting requirements of the Administrative Code for tenant improvements 
performed by CAST at Large LLC, a prospective Port tenant, or its agents, for a lease with the Port of San 
Francisco for property at Pier 29, approved by the Port Commission. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


